Richard Dwyer

From: Don Carr

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:55 PM
To: marc@mosher.ca

Cc: Richard Dwyer; David Hohnstein
Subject: 1BH-RFS0910 Spill Contingency Plan

Good Afternoon Marc

After an internal Preliminary Technical Review of the Spill Contingency Plan submitted under Part H, Item 1 of Licence
No. 1BH-RFS0910, the NWB requests a resubmission of the Plan to address the following deficiencies:

1.

O N A WN

Quantities and Locations of POL’s and other hazardous materials should be included;

Include the number of personnel on site and the reporting structure;

A map of suitable scale should be provided;

Included detailed steps for the response, reporting, containment and cleanup from spills;

Identify the inside location of MSDS and spill kits, include the contents of the spill kits;

Include an Emergency Contact List;

Include a NT/NU Spill Report form (available on NWB ftp); and

Part H, Item 1 of the Licence also requires the plan to address comments received by INAC, GN-DOE and EC in
the review process (available on NWB ftp).

Following receipt of the revised plan the NWB will distribute the plan for a public comment period prior to a Board
Decision. Should you have any questions on what the NWB is looking for, | am available by return email or at the
number below.

Thanks,

Don

Don Carr

Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org




